From: michelle weston

To: Kelley. Kyle T.; Tyler, Margaret S.
Subject: Fwd: AST Girdwood Proposal

Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 1:21:22 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cockrell, James E (DPS)" <james.cockrell@alaska.gov>
Date: September 9, 2016 at 1:05:30 PM AKDT

To: Sam Daniel <gbossamdaniel@gmail.com>, michelle weston
<westonmjessica@gmail.com>
Cc: "Randall Call (randall@cirqueproperty.com)"

<randall@cirqueproperty.com>, "Monegan, Walt C (DPS)"
<walt.monegan@alaska.gov>, "Greenstreet, Andrew J (DPS)"
<andrew.greenstreet@alaska.gov>, "Laughlin, Jeffrey D (DPS)"
<jeffrey.laughlin@alaska.gov>, "See, Brandy L (DPS)"
<brandy.see@alaska.gov>, "Howell, Kelly A (DPS)"
<kelly.howell@alaska.gov>, "Gilmore, Dane R (DPS)"
<dane.gilmore@alaska.gov>, "Hughes, Maurice | (DPS)"
<maurice.hughes@alaska.gov>, "Comer, Bill H (DPS)"
<bill.comer@alaska.gov>, "ctolley@muni.org" <ctolley@muni.org>, "Falsey,
William (Bill) D" <EalseyWD @ci.anchorage.ak.us>, "Cockrell, James E (DPS)"

<james.cockrell@alaska.gov>
Subject: AST Girdwood Proposal

Good afternoon,

After careful deliberation the Alaska State Troopers (AST) have decided not to submit
another proposal to enter into a contract providing law enforcement services within
Girdwood. At this time, AST is in the process of moving positions to better meet our
overall mission, in particular the Kenai Peninsula. After October 1, 2016, AST will no
longer have an office in Girdwood. Until a time Girdwood signs a contract with the
Whittier Police Department (WPD), AST will respond to Girdwood and the surrounding
areas from our Seward/Cooper Landing offices. AST will continue to provide three
Bureau of Highway Patrol (BHP) troopers dedicated to enhancing safety on the Seward
Highway. It is regrettable that we have to close our Girdwood Post after having a rich
history of providing service to the community of Girdwood but times have changed
and so have the financial circumstances we now face.

| respect and appreciate everyone’s positions regarding our service in Girdwood. | wish
there was another alternative, but at this time our resources are very limited and the
foreseeable future doesn’t seem any brighter. There has to be a point when the
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Municipality of Anchorage (MOA) decides how they will provide basic police services to
all their citizens living within the MOA. It’s difficult for AST to provide those services
within the MOA when we are already struggling to provide police services to our rural
areas of the State.

Respectfully,

Colonel James E. Cockrell
Director, Alaska State Troopers
5700 E. Tudor Road
Anchorage, Alaska 99507
907-269-5641

Loyalty, Integrity, Cowrage, Compassion, Leadersivip &
Accountability

JOIN THE STATE THUDFEHE&

http://www.dps.alaska.qov/AST/
http://www.dps.alaska.qov/AST/recruit/
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